
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: BEN M. LOGAN, CITY ATTORNEY 

DATE MARCH 10, 2020 

SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEMS 
  

 

Request:  

ROUTINE AGENDA 

 

REVIEW/ACCEPT ARCHITECTURAL CONTRACT WITH PRYOR MORROW FOR THE 

BUILDING OF FIRE STATION 2  

 

REVIEW/ACCEPT ARCHITECTURAL CONTRACT WITH ARCHITECTURE SOUTH FOR 

THE REMOVAL AND REBUILDING OF THE BEL-AIRE CENTER 

 

REVIEW/ACCEPT FIVE YEAR RENTAL CONTRACT WITH RJ YOUNG FOR COPY 

MACHINE LOCATED IN ADMINISTRATION 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY 

 

Attachments: 

Will be forwarded.  
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The City of Tupelo 
Fire Station #2 

Tupelo, Mississippi 
PryorMorrow Project Number 2020502 

HOURLY RATES 
 
 

Principal      $165.00 per hour 
Architect      $145.00 per hour 
Landscape Architect    $119.00 per hour 
Engineer      $145.00 per hour 
Construction Administrator    $112.00 per hour 
Intern Architect/Engineer    $  86.00 per hour 
CAD Technician 3     $  78.00 per hour 
CAD Technician 1     $  66.00 per hour 
Accounting      $  59.00 per hour 
Marketing      $  49.00 per hour 
Clerical      $  46.00 per hour 
 
Mileage      $.565 per mile 
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